
Grainne Oglesby 

Subject: FW: Complaint Clondrisse Pig Farm 

From: 
Sent: 21 September 2015 16:37 
To: Licensing Staff 
Cc: Dworak, June 
Subject: Complaint Clondrisse Pig Farm 

To whom this concerns 

I am writing to you to make an submission about the clondrisse pig farm (~0975-01) a t  jorristown Upper Killucan CO 

Westmeath 

We have a very big problem in our home and gardens bcause of the fumes and smells that are coming from this pig 
farm we cannot hang our our clothes as the smell gets into our washing also into our houses we are now a t  the last 
draw something must bwe done soon I had visitors from Norway and could not sit  in my own back garden because 
of the fumes I think we in Raharney and Killucan have had enough so please who ever is in charge do something for 
us as some women are complaining of been sick with the fumes I spoke to mr Michael mc donagh a few times over 
same problem so I would be greatfull to hear from you in the near future 

Thanking you inadvance 
JUNE DWORAK 
Jorristown 
Ra harnes 

- -  CO Westmeath Telephone 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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